New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Aztec, New Mexico

FEPOCOOODONX

120 East Chaco
December 31, 1957

King 0il Company
310 Monte Vista, N.E.

Albuquerque, New Mexico
Atts Mr. Weldon C, Julander
Dear Sir:

We are writing in regard to King 0il Company #l-A Navajo well,
located 2310 from the Seuth Line and 2310' from the West Line

of Section L-30N-17W. This well was recently completed by your
canpmyuamallintln@lup!‘omtim. The well was staked
mdtppmodumoﬂwcnlwaumonatmrd 4O-acre spacing.
mrrulun@mthltawwllbolmtodnmimofm
mm;mm.loftthathithmm (quarter-
section).

This well is therefore a non-standard gas well location and
Porm C-~110 cannct be approved on this well until this matter has
been brought to hearing befors the Cammission for approval of the
non-standard location. A corrected Porm C-128 should also be filed
showing a 160-acre acreage dedicaticn.

Ne have also been notified by the Southern Union Gas Company that
this well was tied in to their system on December li, 1957. Pending
action on the above matters we are as of this date notifying the
pipolimemth&tthhmllohmldhchntinmtﬂfuﬂhor
notice from this office.

Application for hearing should be made to Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.,

Bax 871, Smta Pe, New Maxico. Exception should be asked to Rule

10, Paragraph B, sub-paragraph (2). This rule is found on Page 11
dmonord&lumdkmlntim,acowdﬁhhhnmmlam.
If we can be of service in the matter, Flease let us know.

Yours very truly
ECA tkn Emery C. Arnold

cct King 0il Co. Supervisor, District #3
310 Pattersen Bldg., Denver, Colo.
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